Parks, Jazel

From: Santiago, Patricia”™ \@"‘C/ﬁ

Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2011 8:56 AM

To: Chang, Richard

Subject: FW: Draft Outline of Level 3 PRA SECY Paper

Richard think about adding something in the package about the project objects....then conclude that

ﬁb)(S)

what do you think?
thanks

From: Santiago, Patricia

Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2011 8:54 AM

To: Hudson, Daniel

Subject: RE: Draft Outline of Level 3 PRA SECY Paper

Yes and proceeding with the project even if we put the paper up in Dec would still occur and our scoping/work
would continue etc which all is consistent with their policy statement as well..

| see the

(OBJECTIVES for L3 PRA are: —_—
b)(5)

s

thx

From: Hudson, Daniel

Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2011 8:16 AM

To: Santiago, Patricia

Subject: Re: Draft Outline of Level 3 PRA SECY Paper

Pat,

The two high-level objectives are identified on page are identified on page 3 of the outiine, in the section titled "Project
Objectives and Vision."
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sent from an NRC BlackBerry
mej%?Jiud&Qu._Dachnical Assistant (RES/DRA)
{

Ihe two stalerments.that are underlined below come from the 1995 PRA Policy Statement. B d

From: Santiago, Patricia
To: Hudson, Daniel
Cc: Chang, Richard

information this record was deleted w :
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Sent: Wed Feb 09 08:09:22 2011
Subject: RE: Draft Outline of Leve! 3 PRA SECY Paper

Dan
Are the objectives of the PRA to:

515)

From: Hudson, Daniel

Sent: Monday, February 07, 2011 3:53 PM

To: Santiago, Patricia; Chang, Richard

Subject: Draft Outline of Level 3 PRA SECY Paper

Pat,
As requested, | have attached an electronic copy of the draft outline | showed to you and Richard on Friday.

Regards,
Dan

Daniel W. Hudson

Technical Assistant

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research
Division of Risk Analysis

Dani I

301-251-7919
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